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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION                           

 

1.   AMENDMENT 
      

A004 

2. EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

May 17, 2016 

3. REQUISITION NO./P.O.    NO. 
 
                 N/A 
 

4.   ISSUED BY 

      
 

Purchasing & Strategic Sourcing Division 
City of El Paso  
City 1 
300 N. Campbell, 1st Floor 
El Paso, Texas 79901-1153 

5A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 2016-821 

    
     TITLED:  Citywide L.E.D. Street Light Maintenance 
                 
 

5B.  BID DUE DATE:  
     

June 1 , 2016 

6.   THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 
 

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 7. The hour and date specified for 

receipt of offers    is EXTENDED 

 
All amendments must be acknowledged on the "SOLICITATION OF OFFERS".   Failure to do so may be cause for 
rejection of offer.  

7. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT  

A. BID DUE DATE is EXTENDED to Wednesday June 1, 2016 @ 2 P.M. (MST)                             

B. Delete (remove and discard) Section 2.12, page 18; replace with the attached revised Section 2.12, page 18-R
1
 

Delete (remove and discard) Part 2 – Schedule of Items, 2.1 Bid Form, page 12-R1, 13-R1, 14-R1   
C. Responses to Bidders questions are on the following page(s).  

  

EXCEPT AS PROVIDED HEREIN, ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE DOCUMENTS, AS 
HERETOFORE CHANGED, REMAIN UNCHANGED AND IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

CITY OF EL PASO 
BRUCE D. COLLINS, CPPO 
PURCHASING DIRECTOR  

 
 

BY_____________/s/____________________                                
John Espinosa 

Procurement Analyst 
 

Approved by______/s/___________________                                
Deniese Baisley 

Assistant Director 
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Responses to Questions 
Solicitation No. 2016-821 

 Title: Citywide L.E.D. Street Light Maintenance 
 

Q # QUESTION/COMMENT RESPONSE 

1.  In regards to the Citywide L.E.D. Street Light 
Maintenance project, is there an estimate value 
available?  

No, this is a new contract and no data is 
available as to the anticipated expenditures. 

2.  I had a question on this bid, is this bid for a turn-
key project, (material & labor)? I was curious if I 
could quote material only, if not no worries, 
please advise?  

Quotes will need to include all costs as per the 
line item list. Some items may include labor and 
or equipment use.  

3.  Sheet # 18 on the solicitation package under 
Trained Employees references a different 
solicitation which is the 2016-631 Airway 
Aesthetics bid. Please clarify if this reference 
was intentional or if we have to include 
information on the Airway Aesthetics bid on to 
the 2016-821 Citywide LED Light Maintenance 
solicitation.  

This amendment will contain a corrected sheet 
page No. 18 referencing the Airway Aesthetics 
project.   

4.  Please refer to sheet no. 13 (Schedule of Items 
section); under item no. 12 – 36” c 6” Foundation 
Replacement. Please provide clarification as to 
what this item entails, specifically what does the 
“c” stands for.  

This item should read 36” Inches wide x 6’ Deep. 
 
Note: this sheet was revised as part of 
addendum #2 and has the exact same 
description for the aforementioned item. 

5.  On all items requiring a “replacement” or for any 
items that will be requiring labor, we are 
assuming that we do not include labor cost in our 
price for each item because there is a separate 
priced item that calls for labor cost; is our 
assumption correct? 

Yes 

6.  If a hole is required to be dug for either the wood 
or metal pole replacement, because the soil 
types are different in each area of the city (which 
would differ the labor, time, equipment and cost); 
would there be new items to be added to the 
price list for each hole or would these be charged 
as general labor plus equipment?  

This will be charged as general labor plus 
equipment. For wooden pole replacement it 
should also be factored into the line item cost.  

7.  We notice that the bid paperwork states we are 
required to provide our own TMA for TX Dot 
roads, however there is no item for pricing.  

We will add the line item. 

8.  Do the fixtures need to be TX Dot Certified?  No 

9.  What voltage is required?  240/480V 
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Responses to Questions 
Solicitation No. 2016-821 

 Title: Citywide L.E.D. Street Light Maintenance 
 

Q # QUESTION/COMMENT RESPONSE 

10. 
Do the fixture need to be a certain type and 
color?  

No 

11. 
Are fixtures required to have photocells or will 
photocess be separate?  

All fixtures will be required to have a photocell 
socket. 

12. 

Would this not count as a labor cost since work 
may vary? Or do you want one specific price no 
matter the circumstances: 

Specific Price no matter the circumstance. 

13. What type of breakaway fuses are required? 30A / 600v breakaway fuse holder 

14. Please provide voltage? 240V or 480V 

15. Please provide what type of fuse is required.  As per the fuse holder specifications 

16. 

Need more information the requirements of the 
LED driver, for example wattage, voltage, body 
type and where these will be mounted.  

Deleting Line Item. 

17. Please provide the brand of the breaker required. The City cannot provide branding. 

18. Please provide the short current rating required. 14k amps @ 240/460 volts 

19. What type of arms is required?  6’ & 8’ Street Light Arm 

20. Will the arm be galvanized or steel? Steel 

21. 
What color are the arms required to be? 

Steel arm on steel pole and wood pole and green 
steel arm on green pole.  

22. What are the lengths of the arms required? 6’ & 8’ 

23. 
Again we question if the hole (if required) is 
included. 

General type hole required for wood pole. 

24. 

What are the specifics included in this item? (Ex: 
Hole, pole/arm/light install, building riser, wiring 
riser, type of wire, length of wiring, energizing).  

Hole for wood pole, Breakaway base for steel 
pole, pole/arm/light install, building riser, wiring 
riser, type of wire, length of wiring, energizing.  
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Criteria 
 
Cost (low bid ÷ high bid x cost percentage or points = cost score)     65 Points 

As part of the requirement to establish the responsibility of the offer, the City of El Paso may determine the 
reasonableness of the price(s) at which the services are offered. Prices which are significantly lower than the 
mean of all offers, and appear to be unreasonably low, may be determined to be evidence of non-
responsibility, and cause the offer to be rejected.  Each Part (A, and B) will be evaluated and scored 
separately.  
 

a. Schedule Preventative Maintenance (Part A, Items 1-3)                50% 

b. Remedial Repair Labor Rate (Part B)                                             15% 

Reputation & Quality of the Bidder’s Service        15 Points 

Bidder shall identify its full client history for the last two (2) years, including any local Government Services 
excluding the City of El Paso departments and employees. The bidder shall provide only three (3) references 
for which they have provided continuous similar services for at least the past two (2) years. The agency shall 
provide the names and telephones numbers of the contract administrators for whom the work was performed. 
If you do not have three local Government contracts, then list Federal, State, or commercial contracts to 
complete this information.  
 
Number of Trained Employees         10 Points 
 
Number of Trained employees by the vendor submitting the bid that will be responsible for service and 
maintenance of Citywide L.E.D. Street Light Maintenance. 
 

 10 and more trained employees  10 Points    YES   NO   

 10 and less trained employees   5 Points YES   NO   

Past Performance               10 Points 

Bidder shall identify three (3) previous contracts or purchases with the City of El Paso and/or any other 
Governmental entities or private sector firms in the past five (5) years.   
 
Best Value Evaluation Questionnaire: 
 
1.  Reputation & Quality of the Bidder’s Services: 
 
The bidder is responsible for ensuring the accuracy of the contact information for the references provided. The 
City shall not contact the bidder for replacement references and/or contact information if said e-mail addresses 
or telephones numbers are not valid or connected.  
 
In addition to the above, the Bidder is encouraged to inform said references that they shall initially be contacted 
via e-mail at the e-mail address provided herein. If a response to the e-mail is not provided within the 
designated time frame, the City will attempt to contact the reference by telephone at the number provided 
below. If the reference does not respond after two attempts via telephone the bidder shall receive zero points 
for said reference.
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PART 2 - SCHEDULE OF ITEMS 
 

Citywide L.E.D. Street Light Maintenance 
Streets & Maintenance Department 

 
         BID NUMBER: 2016-821 
         BID OPENING DATE: 05/18/2016 
 
The City of El Paso is soliciting bids for Citywide L.E.D. Street Light Maintenance, primarily for the Streets & 
Maintenance.  The City shall order all of its supplies and/or services from one successful bidder (contractor) 
from time to time as needed.  Only personnel from Streets & Maintenance are authorized to directly place 
orders against this Contract.  Personnel from other City departments may only utilize this contract with express 
written authorization from Streets & Maintenance and only if the additional usage is within reasonableness 
given the total awarded amount of the Contract.   
 
This is a Best Value procurement (See Part 2, Page 17) 
 
The term of this contract shall be for: Twelve (12) months. 
 
2.1 Bid Form 
 
Failure to bid on all items shall deem the bidder non-responsive. 
 
           

A x B = C  

Part (A) 

Item 
No 

Item Description 

Annual 
Estimated 
Quantity 
(each) 

(A) 

Parts Cost 
(B) 

Annual Cost 
(C) 

 

1. 
Up to 88W Fixture – 
100W HPS Equivalent 

800 $____________________ $_____________________ 

2. 
100W – 110W Fixture – 
250W HPS Equivalent 

250 $____________________ $_____________________ 

3. 
116W – 159W Fixture – 
400W HPS Equivalent 

20 $____________________ $_____________________ 

4. 
Wood Pole Street Light 
Arm Adjustment 

25 $____________________ $_____________________ 

5. 
#6 XHHW Wiring Repair 
(Linear Feet) (LF) 

6000 $____________________ $_____________________ 

6. 
#12 THHN Wiring 
Replacement (Linear 
Feet) (LF) 

1500 $____________________ $_____________________ 

7. 
30 Amp 600 Volt Break 
Away Fuse Holder 
Replacement 

100 $____________________ $_____________________ 

8.  
Up to 60 amp 600 Volt 
Fuse Replacement 

25 $____________________ $_____________________ 
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Item 
No 

Item Description 

Annual 
Estimated 
Quantity 
(each) 

(A) 

Parts Cost 
(B) 

Annual Cost 
(C) 

 

9. 
Twist Lock 600v Photocell 
Replacement 

100 $____________________ $_____________________ 

10. 
ROAM or approved 
equivalent Street Light 
LED Node Replacement 

50 $____________________ $_____________________ 

11. 
2” PVC Conduit 
Replacement (Linear 
Feet) (FT) 

200 $____________________ $_____________________ 

12. 
1” PVC Conduit 
replacement (Linear Feet) 
(FT) 

500 $____________________ $_____________________ 

13. 
36” x 6’ Street Light 
Foundation Replacement 
w/reinforcement 

10 $____________________ $_____________________ 

14. 
Fiberglass Ground box 
Type AA 

10 $____________________ $_____________________ 

15. 6’ Steel Street Light Arm 20 $____________________ $_____________________ 

16. 8’ Steel Street Light Arm 10 $____________________ $_____________________ 

17. 
6’ Green Steel Street 
Light Arm 

20 $____________________ $_____________________ 

18. 
8’ Green Steel Street 
Light Arm 

10 $____________________ $_____________________ 

19. 
6’ Green Steel Street 
Light Arm w/Green Steel 
Channel Scroll 

10 $____________________ $_____________________ 

20. 
6’ Wood Pole Street Light 
Arm w/1 – ¼” x 6” Lag 
Bolts 

10 $____________________ $_____________________ 

21. 
35’ Wood Pole Street 
Light (Full Assembly) 

50 $____________________ $_____________________ 

22. 
30’ Steel Street Light Pole 
Replacement Single Arm 
(Full Assembly) 

20 $____________________ $_____________________ 

23. 
40’ Steel Street Light Pole 
Replacement Single Arm 
(Full Assembly) 

20 $____________________ $_____________________ 

24. 
30’ Steel Street Light Pole 
Replacement Double Arm 
(Full Assembly) 

30 $____________________ $_____________________ 
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25. 
40’ Steel Street Light Pole 
Replacement Double Arm 
(Full Assembly) 

5 $____________________ $_____________________ 

26. 
30’ Green Standard Pole 
Replacement Single Arm 
(Full Assembly) 

5 $____________________ $_____________________ 

27. 
30’ Green Fluted Pole 
Replacement Single Arm 
(Full Assembly) 

10 $____________________ $_____________________ 

28. 
30’ Green Fluted Pole 
Replacement Double Arm 
(Full Assembly) 

20 $____________________ $_____________________ 

29. 
Street Light Break Away 
Large Base Replacement 

120 $____________________ $_____________________ 

30. 
Street Light Main Power 
Source Repair 

10 $____________________ $_____________________ 

31. 

480 volt 60amp Street 
Light Main Power Source 
Installation with 30’ 
Concrete Pole 

5 $____________________ $_____________________ 

32. 
Street Light Main Power 
Source Removal 

10 $____________________ $_____________________ 

33. 
5’ x 4’ x 4’ Concrete 
Replacement 

5 $____________________ $_____________________ 

34. 
2 Pole 60 Amp 480 Volt 
Breaker Replacement 

10 $____________________ $_____________________ 

35. 
60 Amp 250 Volt Coil 
Contractor Replacement 

10 $____________________ $_____________________ 

36. 
Truck Mounted Attenuator 
(Per Day) 

25 $____________________ $_____________________ 
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